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MEMORANDUM
TO: Metropolitan Planning Commission
FROM: Dan Kelly, Deputy Director/Development Service Manager
DATE: Thursday, July 27, 2017
SUBJECT: Extension of Mimrich Subdivision concept plan until September 2019, North side of W. Ford

Valley Road, northeast side of Neubert Springs Road, Council District 1. - 9-SC-15-C
8-B-17-OB

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the two year extension of the Mimrich Subdivision concept plan until September 2019.

Suita 403 + City County Building
400 Main Street
Knoxville, Tannessee 37802
8652152500
FAX 2152068
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Mirjam E. Malbin
18088 Phlox Dr.
Ft. Myers, FL 33567-3
Phone: 239-560-5729
J
UL 4 2017 July 10. 2017
Knoxville MPC
City-County Building
Suite 403

400 Main Street
Knoxville, TN 37902
Attention: Mr. Tom Brechko, Subdivision Concept Plans

RE: MIMRICH SUBDIVISION Concept Plan
Original File Number 9-SC-15-C
Approved September 10, 2015

Dear Mr. Brechko,
Thank you for your help and advice. | am requesting a 2-year extension of the above-referenced
Mimrich Subdivision Concept Plan. | have enclosed a check in the amount of $200.00 to cover the fee

for this extension until September 10th of 2019.

If you have any inquiries or calendaring problems, | can be reached at the ahove telephone
number and address.

Sincerely, _, _ @ ;
o
Mirja albin
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